Aerial Facilities Limited

R F System Engineering. Aerial House,

Radio Site Engineering. Asheridge Road,

Tel: +44(0)1494 777000 Chesham, Buckinghamshire,
Fax: +44(0)1494 777002 England, HP5 2QD

REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIALITY
IN ACCORDANCE WITH FCC RULE 0.459

22 August, 2006

TRL Compliance Services Ltd
Long Green

Forthampton

Gloucester

GL19 4QH

UK

RE: Certification Application
R 1D: NEO60-1668SERIES

To whom it may concern,

Please be advised that the following information is to be held confidential on behalf of Aerial Facilities
Limited.

All details of:

AFL Part 11-007302
AFL Part 12-021601
AFL Part 12-021704
AFL Part 12-021801
AFL Part 13-003301
AFL Part 17-001109
AFL Part 17-001201
AFL Part 17-003042

The application contains technical information which Aerial Facilities Limited deems to be trade
secrets and propriety. If made public, the information might be used to the disadvantage of the
applicant in the market place.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.
Yours faithfully

For and on behalf
Aerial Facilities Limited
Rupert Bullock

Senior Systems Engineer
Tel: +44 1494 777000

Fax +44 1494 777002
rupertbullock@aerial.co.uk
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